

SEC Mail Processing Section JUN 132016 Washington DC 409

16021451 __JION Washington, D.C. 20549 NNUAL AUDITED REPO **FORM X-17A-5 PART III**

OMB APPROVAL OMB Number: 3235-0123 Expires: May 31, 2017 Estimated average burden hours per response.....12.00

> SEC FILE NUMBER 165587

FACING PAGE

Information required of Brokers and Dealers Pursuant to Section 17 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 17a-5 Thereunder

REPORT FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING

4/01/2015 mm/dd/yy

AND ENDING

3/31/2016 mm/dd/yy

A. REGISTRANT IDENTIFICATION

NAME OF BROKER-DEALER:

Seedchange Execution Services Inc.

ADDRESS OF PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS: (Do not use P.O. Box No.)

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FIRM I.D. NO.

415 Jackson Street, Suite B

(No. and Street)

San Francisco

CA (State) 94111

(City)

(Zip Code)

NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF PERSON TO CONTACT IN REGARD TO THIS REPORT **Kevin Smith** 650-703-3749

(Area Code - Telephone Number)

B. ACCOUNTANT IDENTIFICATION

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT whose opinion is contained in this Report*

Ernst Wintter & Associates, LLP

(Name - if individual, state last, first, middle name)

675 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite A200

Walnut Creek

California

94596

(Address)

(City)

(State)

(Zip Code)

CHECK ONE:

Certified Public Accountant

Public Accountant

Accountant not resident in United States or any of its possessions.

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

*Claims for exemption from the requirement that the annual report be covered by the opinion of an independent public accountant must be supported by a statement of facts and circumstances relied on as the basis for the exemption. See Section 240.17a-5(e)(2).

> Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays a currently valid OMB control number.

SEC 1410 (06-02)

SEC
Mail Processing
Section
JUN 132016
Washington DC
409

Seedchange Execution Services Inc.

Annual Audit Report

March 31, 2016

2016 JUN 14 PK 12: 5

OATH OR AFFIRMATION

schedules further af	s perta ffirm tl	ining t hat neit	m that, to the best of my knowledge and belief the accompanying financial statement and supporting to the firm of Seedchange Execution Services Inc., as of March 31, 2016, are true and correct. I there the company nor any partner, proprietor, principal officer or director has any proprietary interest in solely as that of a customer, except as follows:
NONE			
			Lei Signature
			<u>President</u> Title
Plead	ce	See Notar	e attached California Notari zetion - Notary public
-	This re	port**	contains (check all applicable boxes):
1		(a)	Facing page
	abla	(b)	Statement of Financial Condition.
(abla	(c)	Statement of Income (Loss).
	abla	(d)	Statement of Cash Flows.
	\square	(e)	Statement of Changes in Stockholders' Equity or Partners' or Sole Proprietor's Capital.
1		(f)	Statement of Changes in Liabilities Subordinated to Claims of Creditors.
!	\square	(g)	Computation of Net Capital.
(Ø	(h)	Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Pursuant to Rule 15c3-3.
(Ø	(i)	Information Relating to the Possession or control Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3.
{	Ø	(j)	A Reconciliation, including appropriate explanation, of the Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 and the Computation for Determination of the Reserve Requirement Under Exhibit A of Rule 15c3-3.
1		(k)	A Reconciliation between the audited and unaudited Statements of Financial Condition with respect to methods of consolidation.
1		(l)	An Oath or Affirmation.

A report describing any material inadequacies found to exist or found to have

(m) A copy of the SIPC Supplemental Report.

existed since the date of the previous audit.

 \square

^{**}For conditions of confidential treatment of certain portions of this filing, see section 240.17a-5(e)(3).

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate	÷
is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. State of California County of	
Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this 7th day of 5vn, 20/6, by KEVIN SMITH proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the	
MAHESH PATEL Commission # 2113077 Notary Public - California San Francisco County My Comm. Expires Jun 21, 2019	
(Seal) Signature (

March 31, 2016

Table of Contents

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	1
Statement of Financial Condition	2
Statement of Income	3
Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity	4
Statement of Cash Flows	5
Notes to the Financial Statements	6
Supplemental Information	
Schedule I:	
Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 of the Securities and Exchange Commission	
Reconciliation with Company's Net Capital Computation	. 9
Schedule II:	
Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission	•
Information Relating to Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission	10
Review Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm	11
SEA 15c3-3 Exemption Report	12
Independent Accountant's Agreed-Upon Procedures Report on Schedule of Assessment and Payments (Form SIPC-7)	. 13

675 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite A200 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (925) 933-2626 Fax (925) 944-6333

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholder Seedchange Execution Services Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial condition of Seedchange Execution Services Inc. (the "Company") as of March 31, 2016, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholder's equity, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Seedchange Execution Services Inc. as of March 31, 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Schedules I and II have been subjected to audit procedures performed in conjunction with the audit of the Company's financial statements. The supplemental information is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our audit procedures included determining whether the supplemental information reconciles to the financial statements or the underlying accounting and other records, as applicable, and performing procedures to test the completeness and accuracy of the information presented in the supplemental information. In forming our opinion on the supplemental information, we evaluated whether the supplemental information, including its form and content, is presented in conformity with 17 C.F.R. §240.17a-5. In our opinion, Schedules I and II are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Effeth + Associate LLP

Walnut Creek, California June 2, 2016

Statement of Financial Condition

March 31, 2016

Assets		
Cash	\$	59,472
Accounts receivable		211,662
Total Assets	\$	271,134
Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity		
Accounts payable	\$	5,373
Commissions payable		191,203
Total Liabilities		196,576
Stockholder's Equity		
Common stock; \$.0001 par value, 100 shares issued and outstanding		1
Additional paid in capital		66,479
Retained earnings		8,078
Total Stockholder's Equity		74,558
Total Liabilities and Stockholder's Equity	\$	271,134

Statement of Income

For the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Revenue	
Fee income	\$ 2,463,678
Total Revenue	2,463,678
Operating Expenses	
Commission expense	2,304,173
Professional fees	24,013
Regulatory fees	18,962
Other operating expenses	8,260
Total Expenses	2,355,408
Net Income Before Tax Provision	108,270
Tax provision	34,192
Net Income	\$ 74,078

Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity

For the Year Ended March 31, 2016

	 ımon ock	I	lditional Paid In Capital	Retained Carnings	Total
April 1, 2015	\$ 1	\$	32,287	\$ -	\$ 32,288
Capital contributions	-		34,192	-	34,192
Dividends	-		-	(66,000)	(66,000)
Net income	-			 74,078	 74,078
March 31, 2016	\$ 1	\$	66,479	\$ 8,078	\$ 74,558

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended March 31, 2016

Cash Flows from Operating Activities	
Net income	\$ 74,078
Adjustments to reconcile net income	
to net cash provided by operating activities:	
Income taxes contributed by stockholder	34,192
(Increase) decrease in:	
Accounts receivable	(173,157)
Prepaid expenses	4,973
Increase (decrease) in:	
Accounts payable	3,505
Commissions payable	158,475
Net Cash provided by Operating Activities	102,066
Cash Flows from Financing Activities	
Dividends	(66,000)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities	(66,000)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents	36,066
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year	23,406
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year	\$ 59,472

Seedchange Execution Services Inc. Notes to the Financial Statements March 31, 2016

1. Organization

Seedchange Execution Services Inc. (the "Company") was organized as a Delaware corporation on May 8, 2012. The Company is owned by its sole stockholder, Seedchange Inc. (the "Parent"). The Company is a securities broker dealer and registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") and the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") on September 6, 2013. The Company primarily engages in the marketing and sale to accredited investors of securities issued by early stage technology companies and the marketing of securities issued by private funds to qualified and accredited investors.

2. Significant Accounting Policies

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all demand deposits held in banks and certain highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, other than those held for sale in the ordinary course of business, to be cash equivalents.

Revenue Recognition

Private placement fees are earned primarily from providing private placement and financial advisory services related to securities transactions. Revenue is recognized when earned by a fee contract or successful private placement.

Management reviews accounts receivable and sets up an allowance for doubtful accounts when collection of a receivable becomes unlikely. The Company considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible, and accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided as of March 31, 2016.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates and may have an impact on future periods.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Unless otherwise indicated, the fair values of all reported assets and liabilities that represent financial instruments approximate the carrying values of such amounts.

Income Taxes

The Company's results are included in the consolidated federal income tax return and the combined California franchise tax return for the Parent. The Company records income taxes as if the Company were to file a separate stand-alone tax return for federal and state income tax purposes.

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the bases of certain assets and liabilities for financial and tax reporting. The deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be deductible or taxable when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled.

The Company is required to assess the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be realized using a more likely than not criteria. To the extent this criterion is not met, the Company is required to establish a valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets. Valuation allowances are established to reduce the deferred tax assets to the amount that more likely than not will be realized.

Seedchange Execution Services Inc. Notes to the Financial Statements March 31, 2016

3. Net Capital Requirements

The Company is subject to the SEC's uniform net capital rule (Rule 15c3-1) which requires the Company to maintain a minimum net capital equal to or greater than \$5,000 and a ratio of aggregate indebtedness to net capital not exceeding 15 to 1, both as defined. At March 31, 2016, the Company's net capital was \$54,099 which exceeded the requirement by \$40,995.

4. Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles which requires recognition of deferred tax assets or liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that are included in the financial statements and tax returns in different periods.

The income tax provision for the year ended March 31, 2016 consists of:

Current:		
Federal	\$ 24,621	
State	9,571	
Total current	\$ 34,192	

At March 31, 2016, the Company has no material deferred tax assets or liabilities. The Company has \$403,969 of state net operating loss available for use that will expire in ____. The net operating losses were generated by the Parent and allocated to the Company based on California state tax rules and therefore are not recorded on the financial statements under the separate return method. Income tax expense is included as a capital contribution as tax payments will be made by the Parent.

The Company is subject to federal and state tax examinations by tax authorities for all years.

5. Related Party Transactions

The Company has an expense sharing agreement with the Parent. The Company has no obligation to reimburse or compensate the Parent unless requested by the Parent. The Company's results of operations and financial position could differ from those that would have been obtained if the entities were autonomous.

6. Risk Concentration

For the year ending March 31, 2016, 81% of fee income was earned from four clients.

7. Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events through May 31, 2016, the date when the financial statements were issued.



Seedchange Execution Services Inc. Schedule I

Computation of Net Capital Under Rule 15c3-1 of the Securities and Exchange Commission

As of March 31, 2016

Net Capital	
Total stockholder's equity	\$ 74,558
Less non-allowable assets:	
Accounts receivable	20,459
Total non-allowable assets	20,459
Net Capital	\$ 54,099
Net minimum capital requirement of 6 2/3% of aggregate	
indebtedness of \$196,576 or \$5,000, whichever is greater	 13,105
Excess Net Capital	\$ 40,994

Reconciliation with Company's Net Capital Computation (Included in Part II of Form X-17A-5 as of March 31, 2016)

Net Capital Per Above Computation	\$ 54,099
Decrease in non-allowable assets	 29,176
Decrease in stockholder's equity	(28,601)
Part II of Form X-17A-5 as of March 31, 2016	\$ 53,524
Net capital as reported in Company's	

Seedchange Execution Services Inc. Schedule II

Computation for Determination of Reserve Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commission

For the Year Ended March 31, 2016

An exemption from Rule 15c3-3 is claimed, based upon section (k)(2)(i). All customer transactions are processed in accordance with Rule 15c3-1(a)(2).

Information Relating to Possession or Control Requirements Under Rule 15c3-3 of the Securities and Exchange Commissions

For the Year Ended March 31, 2016

An exemption from Rule 15c3-3 is claimed, based upon section (k)(2)(i).

ERNST WINTTER & ASSOCIATES LLP Certified Public Accountants

675 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite A200 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (925) 933-2626 Fax (925) 944-6333

Review Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Stockholder Seedchange Execution Services Inc.

We have reviewed management's statements, included in the accompanying SEA 15c3-3 Exemption Report, in which (1) Seedchange Execution Services Inc. (the "Company") identified the following provisions of 17 C.F.R. §15c3-3(k) under which the Company claimed an exemption from 17 C.F.R. §240.15c3-3: (k)(i) (the "exemption provisions") and (2) the Company stated that it met the identified exemption provisions throughout the most recent fiscal year without exception. The Company's management is responsible for compliance with the exemption provisions and its statements.

Our review was conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) and, accordingly, included inquiries and other required procedures to obtain evidence about the Company's compliance with the exemption provisions. A review is substantially less in scope than an examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on management's statements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to management's statements referred to above for them to be fairly stated, in all material respects, based on the provisions set forth in paragraph (k)(2)(i) of Rule 15c3-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.

SHOW + Associater LLP

Walnut Creek, California June 2, 2016

SEEDCHANGE®

Seedchange Execution Services Inc. 415 Jackson Street Suite B San Francisco, CA 94111

May 4, 2016

SEA 15c3-3 Exemption Representation

- I, Kevin Smith, President of Seedchange execution Services Inc. (the "Company") represent the following:
 - 1. The Company claims the k(2)(i) exemption to SEA §240.15c3-3;
 - 2. The Company met the identified exemption provisions in SEA §240.15c3-3(k) throughout the most recent fiscal year as of March 31, 2016 without exception; and
 - 3. There were no exceptions during the most recent fiscal year in meeting the identified exemption provisions in SEA §240.15c3-3(k).

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Smith President

ERNST WINTTER & ASSOCIATES LLP Certified Public Accountants

675 Ygnacio Valley Road, Suite A200 Walnut Creek, CA 94596 (925) 933-2626 Fax (925) 944-6333

Independent Accountant's Agreed-Upon Procedures Report on Schedule of Assessment and Payments (Form SIPC-7)

To the Stockholder Seedchange Execution Services Inc.

In accordance with Rule 17a-5(e)(4) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to the accompanying Schedule of Assessment and Payments (Form SIPC-7) to the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) for the year ended March 31, 2016, which were agreed to by Seedchange Execution Services Inc. (the "Company"), and the Securities and Exchange Commission, Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., and SIPC, solely to assist you and the other specified parties in evaluating the Company's compliance with the applicable instructions of Form SIPC-7. The Company's management is responsible for the Company's compliance with those requirements. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of those parties specified in this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures described below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. The procedures we performed and our findings are as follows:

- Compared the listed assessment payments in Form SIPC-7 with respective cash disbursement records entries, noting no differences;
- 2) Compared the amounts reported on the audited Form X-17A-5 for the year ended March 31, 2016, as applicable, with the amounts reported in Form SIPC-7 for the year ended March 31, 2016, noting no differences;
- Compared any adjustments reported in Form SIPC-7 with supporting schedules and working papers, noting no differences;
- 4) Proved the arithmetical accuracy of the calculations reflected in Form SIPC-7 and in the related schedules and working papers supporting the adjustments noting no differences; and
- 5) Compared the amount of any overpayment applied to the current assessment with the Form SIPC-7 on which it was originally computed, noting no differences (if applicable).

We were not engaged to, and did not conduct an examination, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the specified parties listed above and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

EHVIN + Associator LLP

Walnut Creek, California June 2, 2016

(33-REV 7/10)

SECURITIES INVESTOR PROTECTION CORPORATION , P.O. Box 92185 Washington, D.C. 20090-2185 202-371-8300

General Assessment Reconciliation

(33-REV 7/10)

For the fiscal year ended 3/31/16 (Read carefully the instructions in your Working Copy before completing this Form)

TO BE FILED BY ALL SIPC MEMBERS WITH FISCAL YEAR ENDINGS . |

Г	Special Execution Consists to		Note: If any of the information shown on the
١,	Seedchange Execution Services In 415 Jackson Street Suite B San Francisco, CA 94111	NC.	mailing label requires correction, please e-many corrections to form@stoc.org and so indicate on the form filed.
1	DEA: FINRA FYE: March 31		Name and telephone number of person to contact respecting this form.
	neral Assessment (item 2e from page 2)		6.159
	ss payment made with SIPC-6 filed (exclude In 1.37	nterest)	(<u>961.37</u>
	Date Paid		
C. Les	ss prior overpayment applied		(
D. Ass	sessment balance due or (overpayment)		2112
E. Inte	erest computed on late payment (see instruc	ction E) fordays at 20	0% per annum
F. Tot	tal assessment balance and interest due (or	overpayment carried forwar	rd) \$ 5,198
Che	ID WITH THIS FORM: eck enclosed, payable to SIPC		·
lot	tal (must be same as F above)	\$	
H. Ove	lat (must be same as F above) erpayment carried forward laries (S) and predecessors (P) inctuded in t	\$s(this form (give name and 19	34 Act registration number):
H. Ove	erpayment carried forward laries (S) and predecessors (P) included in the second seco	this form (give name and 19	34 Act registration number): 2 Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation. Partnership or other organization;
H. Ove	erpayment carried forward laries (S) and predecessors (P) included in the second seco	Seedchange	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation, Partnership or other organizations www.f
H. Ove	erpayment carried forward laries (S) and predecessors (P) included in the member submitting this form and the whom it is executed represent thereby formation contained herein is true, correct lete.	Seedchange	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation, Partnership of other organizations
H. Ove	member submitting this form and the whom it is executed represent thereby formation contained herein is true, correct lete.	Seedchange President	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation. Partnership or other organization) (Authorized Signature)
H. Ove	member submitting this form and the whom it is executed represent thereby formation contained herein is true, correct lete. 25 day of May . 20 16 and the assessment payment is due 60 d od of not less than 6 years, the latest 2 y	Seedchange President lays after the end of the flears in an easily accessib	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation. Partnership of other organization) (Authorized Signature) (7111e) scal year. Retain the Working Copy of this fo
H. Ove	member submitting this form and the whom it is executed represent thereby formation contained herein is true, correct lete. 25 day of May . 20 16 and the assessment payment is due 60 d od of not less than 6 years, the latest 2 y	Seedchange President lays after the end of the flears in an easily accessib	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation. Partnership of other organization) (Authorized Signature) (7111e) scal year. Retain the Working Copy of this foliopiace.
H. Ove	member submitting this form and the whom it is executed represent thereby formation contained herein is true, correct lete. 25 day of May . 20 16 and the assessment payment is due 60 dod of not less than 6 years, the latest 2 years.	Seedchange President lays after the end of the flears in an easily accessib	Execution Services Inc. ame of Corporation. Partnership of other organization) (Authorized Signature) (711le) scal year. Retain the Working Copy of this fo

DETERMINATION OF "SIPC NET OPERATING REVENUES" AND GENERAL ASSESSMENT

Amounts for the fiscal period 4/1/15 beginning 1 and ending Item No. 2a. Total revenue (FOCUS Line 12/Part IIA Line 9, Code 4030) 2b. Additions: (1) Total revenues from the securities business of subsidiaries (except foreign subsidiaries) and predecessors not included above. (2) Net loss from principal transactions in securities in trading accounts. (3) Net loss from principal transactions in commodities in trading accounts. (4) Interest and dividend expense deducted in determining item 2a. (5) Net loss from management of or participation in the underwriting or distribution of securities. (6) Expenses other than advertising, printing, registration fees and legal fees deducted in determining net profit from management of or participation in underwriting or distribution of securities. (7) Net loss from securities in investment accounts. Total additions 2c. Deductions: (1) Revenues from the distribution of shares of a registered open end investment company or unit investment trust, from the sale of variable annuities, from the business of insurance, from investment advisory services rendered to registered investment companies or insurance company separate accounts, and from transactions in security futures products. (2) Revenues from commodity transactions. (3) Commissions, floor brokerage and clearance paid to other SIPC members in connection with securities transactions. (4) Reimbursements for postage in connection with proxy solicitation. (5) Net gain from securities in investment accounts. (6) 100% of commissions and markups earned from transactions in (i) certificates of deposit and (ii) Treasury bills, bankers acceptances or commercial paper that mature nine months or less from issuance date. (7) Direct expenses of printing advertising and legal fees incurred in connection with other revenue related to the securities business (revenue defined by Section 16(9)(L) of the Act). (8) Other revenue not related either directly or indirectly to the securilies business. (See Instruction C): (Deductions in excess of \$100,000 require documentation) (9) (i) Total interest and dividend expense (FOCUS Line 22/PART IIA Line 13, Code 4075 plus line 2b(4) above) but not in excess of total interest and dividend income. (ii) 40% of margin interest earned on customers securities accounts (40% of FOCUS line 5. Code 3960). Enter the greater of line (i) or (ii) Total deductions 2d. SIPC Net Operating Revenues 2e. General Assessment @ .0025

(to page 1, line 2.A.)